



Los Angeles County Public Information Officers

Board of Supervisors

<http://bos.lacounty.gov>

Supervisor Hilda Solis

<http://hildasolis.org>

First District
856 Kenneth Hahn Hall of Administration
500 W. Temple St.
Los Angeles, CA 90012

Kimberly Ortega, Acting Communications Deputy

Phone: (213) 974-4111
KOrtega@bos.lacounty.gov

Supervisor Holly Mitchell

<https://mitchell.lacounty.gov>

Second District
866 Kenneth Hahn Hall of Administration
500 W. Temple St.
Los Angeles, CA 90012

Lenee Richards, Chief Communications Officer

Phone: (213) 709-9334
LRichards@bos.lacounty.gov

Supervisor Sheila Kuehl

<http://supervisorkuehl.com>

Third District
821 Kenneth Hahn Hall of Administration
500 W. Temple St.
Los Angeles, CA 90012

Barbara Osborn, Director of Communications

Phone: (213) 974-3333
bosborn@bos.lacounty.gov

Supervisor Janice Hahn

<http://hahn.lacounty.gov>

Fourth District
822 Kenneth Hahn Hall of Administration
500 W. Temple St.
Los Angeles, CA 90012

Liz Odendahl, Press Deputy

Phone: (213) 974-4444
lodendahl@bos.lacounty.gov

Supervisor Kathryn Barger

<http://kathrynbarger.lacounty.gov>

Fifth District
869 Kenneth Hahn Hall of Administration
500 W. Temple St.
Los Angeles, CA 90012

Helen E. Chavez, Director of Communications

Phone: (213) 453-4316
HChavez@bos.lacounty.gov

Executive Office, Board of Supervisors

<http://bos.lacounty.gov>

500 W. Temple St, #383
Los Angeles, CA 90012

Brenda Duran, Deputy Executive Officer

Phone: (213) 974-1746
pio@bos.lacounty.gov

Los Angeles County Departments

<http://www.lacounty.gov>

Agricultural Commissioner / Weights & Measures

<http://acwm.lacounty.gov>

12300 Lower Azusa Rd., Arcadia, CA 91006

Ken Pellman, Public Information Officer

Phone: (626) 579-8589

kpellman@acwm.lacounty.gov

Alternate Public Defender

<http://apd.lacounty.gov/>

210 West Temple St., 18th Floor, Los Angeles, CA 90012

Felicia Grant, Head Deputy

Phone: (213) 974-0395

fgrant@apd.lacounty.gov

Animal Care & Control

<http://animalcare.lacounty.gov>

5898 Cherry Ave., Long Beach, CA 90805

Don Belton, Public Information Officer

Phone: (562) 256-1364

DBelton@animalcare.lacounty.gov

Arts & Culture

<http://lacountyarts.org>

1055 Wilshire Blvd., Ste. 800, Los Angeles, CA 90017

Kristin Friedrich, Director of Communications

Phone: (213) 202-5935

KFriedrich@arts.lacounty.gov

Assessor

<http://assessor.lacounty.gov>

Kenneth Hahn Hall of Administration

500 W. Temple St., Los Angeles, CA 90012

Stephen Whitmore, Public Information Officer

Phone: (213) 974-3101

pio@assessor.lacounty.gov

Beaches & Harbors

<http://beaches.lacounty.gov>

13837 Fiji Way, Marina del Rey, CA 90292

Carol Baker, Community & Marketing Services Division Chief

Phone: (310) 974-7401

cbaker@bh.lacounty.gov

Nicole Mooradian, Public Information Officer

Phone: (424) 526-7878 Cell: (310) 420-4550

NMooradian@bh.lacounty.gov

Children & Family Services

<http://lacdcfs.org>

425 Shatto Pl., 6th Fl., Los Angeles, CA 90020

Shiara Dávila-Morales, Public Affairs Manager

Phone: (626) 695-344

davils@dcfs.lacounty.gov

Amara Suarez, Communications

Phone: (213) 739-6410

SUAREA@dcfs.lacounty.gov

Child Support Services

<http://cssd.lacounty.gov>

5770 S. Eastern Ave., Commerce, CA 90040-2924

Al Reyes, Communications and Media Services

Phone: (310) 354-6514

Albert_Reyes@cssd.lacounty.gov

Chief Executive Office

Countywide Communications

<http://ceo.lacounty.gov>

500 W. Temple St., Los Angeles, CA 90012

Lennie LaGuire, Director

Michael Wilson, Media and Public Affairs Lead

Phone: (213) 393-9054

MWilson@ceo.lacounty.gov

Jesus Ruiz, Media Specialist

Phone: (213) 893-6230

jruiz@ceo.lacounty.gov

Emergency Management:

<https://ceo.lacounty.gov/emergency-management/>

Jorge Anaya, Public Information Officer

Phone: (323) 980-2260, Cell: (213) 269-1004

communications@ceooem.lacounty.gov

Homeless Initiative:

<https://ceo.lacounty.gov/homeless-initiative/>

Christina Villacorte, Director of Communications

Phone: (213) 330-6757

cvillacorte@ceo.lacounty.gov

Consumer & Business Affairs

<http://dcba.lacounty.gov>

500 W. Temple St., Los Angeles, CA 90012

Jethro Rothe-Kushel, Director of Communications

Phone: (213) 247-0482

jrothe-kushel@dcba.lacounty.gov

Keven Chavez, Public Information Officer

Phone: (213) 332-6497

kchavez@dcba.lacounty.gov

Shannita Williams, Senior Communications Specialist

Phone: (213) 712-5516

swilliams@dcba.lacounty.gov

Tenny Minassian, Public Information Assistant

Phone: (213) 712-5515

tminassian@dcba.lacounty.gov

Los Angeles County Development Authority

www.lacda.org

700 W. Main Street, Alhambra, CA 91801

Elisa Vásquez, Director, Communications and Public Affairs Unit

Phone: (626) 586-1762

Elisa.vasquez@lacda.org

District Attorney

<http://da.lacounty.gov>

211 W. Temple St., Los Angeles, CA 90012

Jean Guccione, Communications Director

Phone: (213) 257-2000

jguccione@da.lacounty.gov

Greg Risling, Public Information Officer

Phone: (213) 257-2000

grisling@da.lacounty.gov

Ricardo Santiago, Public Information Officer

Phone: (213) 257-2000

rsantiago@da.lacounty.gov

Fire Department

<https://www.fire.lacounty.gov>

1320 N. Eastern Ave., Los Angeles, CA 90063

Chad Sourbeer, Battalion Chief

Phone: (323) 881-2403

Chad.Sourbeer@fire.lacounty.gov

Ronald Haralson, Captain

Cell: (213) 200-2477

Ronald.Haralson@fire.lacounty.gov

Sean Ferguson, Inspector

Phone: (323) 881-3415

Sean.Ferguson@fire.lacounty.gov

Henry Narvaez, Inspector

Phone: (323) 881-2419

Henry.Narvaez@fire.lacounty.gov

Heidi Oliva, Executive Support Division Chief

Phone: (323) 881-6109

heidi.oliva@fire.lacounty.gov

Karen Zarsadiaz-Ige, Communications Section Chief

Phone: (323) 881-6176

karen.zarsadiaz-ige@fire.lacounty.gov

Vanessa Lozano, Public Information Assistant

Phone: (323) 881-2323

vanessa.lozano@fire.lacounty.gov

Health Services

<http://dhs.lacounty.gov>

313 N. Figueroa St., Ste. 904, Los Angeles, CA 90012

Coral Itzcalli, Director of Communications

Department of Health Services

Phone: (213) 288-8076

CItzcalli@dhs.lacounty.gov

Connie Castro, Public Information Officer

LAC+USC Medical Center

Phone: (323) 409-6899

ccastro@dhs.lacounty.gov

Lavasha Floyd, Public Information Officer

Harbor-UCLA Medical Center

Phone: (424) 306-6580

Harbor-UCLA-PIO@dhs.lacounty.gov

Jessica Kuo, Public Information Officer

Olive View-UCLA Medical Center

Office: (747) 210-3300

Direct: (747) 210-3837

JKuo@dhs.lacounty.gov

Rochessa Washington, Public Information Officer

Rancho Los Amigos National Rehabilitation Center

Phone: (562) 385-7622 or (562) 441-8864

rowashington@dhs.lacounty.gov

Human Resources

<http://hr.lacounty.gov>

500 Temple St., Los Angeles, CA 90012

Hanna Choi, Communications Strategist

Phone: (213) 974-8882

HChoi@hr.lacounty.gov

Greg Kandaharian, Public Information Officer

Phone: (213) 369-7630

GKandaharian@hr.lacounty.gov

Internal Services

<http://isd.lacounty.gov>

1100 N. Eastern Ave., Los Angeles, CA 90063

Sonia Fernandez, Communications Manager

ISD Communications Office

PIO Line: (323) 267-3159

pio@isd.lacounty.gov

Medical Examiner – Coroner

<http://mec.lacounty.gov>

1104 N. Mission Rd., Los Angeles, CA 90033

Sarah Ardalani, Public Information Officer

Phone: (323) 343-0783 / 0788

pio@coroner.lacounty.gov

Mental Health

<http://dmh.lacounty.gov>

550 S. Vermont Avenue, #607, Los Angeles, CA 90020

Imee Perius, Director of Marketing and Communications

Direct: (213) 364-5832

PIO Line: (213) 738-3700

IPerius@dmh.lacounty.gov

Hiu Chung So, Public Information Officer II

Direct: (213) 351-5297

PIO Line: (213) 738-3700

HSo@dmh.lacounty.gov

pio@dmh.lacounty.gov

Military & Veterans Affairs

<http://mva.lacounty.gov>

2615 S Grand Ave. Ste. 100, Los Angeles, CA 90007

Kathleen Piché, Director of Public Information

Phone: (213) 765-9621

KPiche@mva.lacounty.gov

Stephanie Stone, Chief Deputy Director

Phone: (213) 765-9225

Cell: (310) 749-4492

sstone@mva.lacounty.gov

Museum of Art, Los Angeles County

<http://www.lacma.org>

5905 Wilshire Blvd., Los Angeles, CA 90036

Jessica Youn, Manager of Communications

Phone: (323) 857-6515

jyoun@lacma.org

Erin Yokomizo, Communications Associate

Phone: (323) 932-5825

eyokomizo@lacma.org

Music Center & Grand Park

Music Center, 135 N. Grand Ave., Los Angeles, CA 90012

AND Grand Park, 200 N Grand Avenue, Los Angeles CA 90012

Leticia Buckley, Communications Lead

Cell: (213) 944-0421

lbuckley@musiccenter.org

Bonnie Goodman, SVP, Marketing & Communications

Phone: (213) 972-3338

Cell: (213) 308-9539

bgoodman@musiccenter.org

Lisa Ducore, Associate Vice President, Marketing and Brand Communications

Phone: (213) 972-3328

lducore@musiccenter.org

Sabrina Skacan, Manager, Media Relations

Phone: (213) 972-3332

sskackan@musiccenter.org

Natural History Museum, La Brea Tar Pits Museum & William S. Hart Museum

<https://www.nhm.org>

Exposition Park, 900 Exposition Blvd., Los Angeles, CA 90007

<http://www.tarpits.org>

La Brea Tar Pits, 5801 Wilshire Blvd., Los Angeles, CA 90036

AND <http://hartmuseum.org/>

William S. Hart Museum, 24151 Newhall Ave., Newhall, CA 91321

Mara Naiditch, Acting Vice President, Marketing and Communications

mnaiditch@nhm.org

Cynthia Wornham, Sr. VP, Marketing/Communications

Phone: (213) 763-3216

cwornham@nhm.org

Parks & Recreation

<http://parks.lacounty.gov>

Building A-9 West, 3rd Floor, 1000 S. Fremont Ave., Unit #40
Alhambra, CA 91803

Dora Nuñez, Head of Communications/Special Assistant

Phone: (626) 588-5355 Cell: (213) 216-1661

dhnunez@parks.lacounty.gov

Katie Martel, Public Information Officer

Phone: (626) 588-5372 Cell: (213) 304-9863

kmartel@parks.lacounty.gov

Public Health

<http://ph.lacounty.gov>

313 N. Figueroa St., Los Angeles, CA 90012

Brett Morrow, Director of Communications

Phone: (213) 288-8759

BMorrow@ph.lacounty.gov

Natalie Jimenez, Director of Public Affairs

Phone: (213) 240-8144

Media@ph.lacounty.gov

Bernard Tolliver, Public Affairs Manager

Phone: (213) 240-8144

Media@ph.lacounty.gov

Probation

<http://probation.lacounty.gov>

9150 E. Imperial Hwy., #N-54, Downey, CA 90242

Karla Tovar, Head Marketing and Communications

Phone: (323) 303-6356

Karla.tovar@probation.lacounty.gov

Public Defender

<http://pd.co.la.ca.us>

210 W. Temple St., 19th Fl, Los Angeles, CA 90012

Judith M. Green, Public Information Officer

Phone: (323) 889-3261

JGreen2@pubdef.lacounty.gov

Public Library

<http://www.colapublib.org>

7400 E. Imperial Hwy., Downey, CA 90242

Pamela Broussard, Public Information Officer

Phone: (562) 940-8416

pbroussard@library.lacounty.gov

Public Social Services

<http://dpss.lacounty.gov>

12860 Crossroads Parkway S, City of Industry, CA 91746

Kristina Hajjar, Director of Communications

Phone: (562) 908-8446

kristinahajjar@dpss.lacounty.gov

James Bolden, Public Information Officer I

Phone: (562) 908-8482

JamesBolden@dpss.lacounty.gov

Public Works

<http://dpw.lacounty.gov>

900 South Fremont Ave., Alhambra, CA 91803

Neonika Walker, Media Relations & Community Engagement Manager

Phone: (626) 632-9640

NWalker@dpw.lacounty.gov

Vanessa Martinez, Public Information Officer

Office: (626) 300-2371

Cell: (626) 418-2016

VMartinez@dpw.lacounty.gov

Steven Frasher, Public Information Officer

(626) 458-3974, Cell: (626) 262-2733

SFrasher@dpw.lacounty.gov

Dispatch Phone: (626) 458-4357 (afterhours)

Regional Planning

<http://planning.lacounty.gov>

320 W. Temple St., Los Angeles, CA 90012

Joseph Horvath, Administrative Deputy

Phone: (213) 974-6533

jhorvath@planning.lacounty.gov

Registrar-Recorder / County Clerk

<http://www.lavote.net>

12400 Imperial Hwy. Ste. 7001, Norwalk, CA 90650-8357

Mike Sanchez, Media and Communications Assistant

Phone: (562) 462-2648

MSanchez@rrcc.lacounty.gov

Sheriff

<https://www.lasd.org/>

211 W. Temple Street, First Floor, Los Angeles, CA 90012

Sheriff's Information Bureau

24-7 Media Number: (213) 229-1700

24-7 Media Email: SIBMedia24hrs@lasd.org

Treasurer & Tax Collector

<http://ttc.lacounty.gov>

500 W. Temple St., Los Angeles, CA 90012

Keith Knox, Treasure and Tax Collector

Phone: (213) 974-0703

kknox@ttc.lacounty.gov

Workforce Development, Aging & Community Services

<http://wdacs.lacounty.gov>

3175 W. 6th St., Ste. 302, Los Angeles, CA 90020

Michael Kapp, Public Affairs Director

Phone: (213) 633-5532

MKapp@wdacs.lacounty.gov

Lara Arsinian, Digital Marketing Director

Phone: (323) 719-8856

larsinian@wdacs.lacounty.gov

Commissions & County-Related Agencies

Local Agency Formation Commission

<http://www.lalafco.org>

80 S. Lake Ave., Ste. 870, Pasadena, CA 91101

Paul Novak, AICP, Executive Officer

Phone: (626) 204-6500

pnovak@lalafco.org

Sheriff Civilian Oversight Commission

<https://coc.lacounty.gov>

350 S. Figueroa St. Suite 288, Los Angeles, CA 90071

Jennifer Osborn, Community Information Officer

Phone: (213) 253-5678

cocnotify@coc.lacounty.gov

Office of Education

<http://www.lacoe.edu>

9300 E. Imperial Hwy #109, Downey, CA 90242

Margo Minecki, Public Information Officer

Phone: (562) 922-6360

Minecki_Margo@lacoe.edu

Elizabeth Graswich, Executive Director of Communications

Phone: (562) 922-6360

Cell: (925) 640-3517

graswich_elizabeth@lacoe.edu

FilmL.A., Inc.

<http://www.filmla.com>

6255 W. Sunset Blvd., 12th Floor, Los Angeles, CA 90017

Philip Sokoloski, VP, Integrated Communications

Phone: (213) 977-8630

PSokoloski@filmla.com

First 5 LA

<http://www.first5la.org>

750 N. Alameda St., Los Angeles, CA 90012

Gabriel Sanchez, Director of Communications & Marketing

Phone: (213) 482-5902

gsanchez@first5la.org

San Gabriel Valley Mosquito & Vector Control District

<http://www.sgvmosquito.org>

1145 N. Azusa Canyon Rd, West Covina, CA 91790

Jason Farned, Public Information Officer

Phone: (626) 814-9466

jfarned@sgvmosquito.org

Greater Los Angeles County Vector Control District

<https://www.glacvcd.org>

12545 Florence Ave., Santa Fe Springs, CA 90670

Levy Sun, Public Information Officer

Phone: (562) 758-6511

lsun@glacvcd.org

League of California Cities

<https://www.cacities.org>

P.O. Box 3482, Lakewood, CA 90711

Kristine Guerrero, Public Affairs Manager

Phone: (626) 716-0076

kguerrero@cacities.org

Los Angeles City Mayor's Office

<https://www.lamayor.org>

200 N. Spring St., #303, Los Angeles, CA 90012

Dae Levine, Communication Director

Phone: (213) 978-0741

daedre.levine@lacity.org

Alex Comisar, Press Secretary

Phone: (213) 978-0741

alex.comisar@lacity.org

Los Angeles County Metropolitan

<https://www.metro.net>

Transportation Authority (Metro)

1 Gateway Plaza, Los Angeles, CA 90012

Joni Goheen, Deputy Executive Officer, Metro Public Relations

(213) 922-6931

goheenj@metro.net

Yvette ZR Rapose, Chief Communications Officer

Phone: (213) 418-3154

raposey@metro.net

Dave Sotero, Communications Manager

Phone: (213) 922-3007

soterod@metro.net

Jose Ubald, Communications Manager

Phone: (213) 922-3087

ubaldoj@metro.net

Brian Haas, Communications Manager

(213) 922-7249

haasb@metro.net

Media Relations Line:

(213) 922-2700

mediarelations@metro.net

Los Angeles Department of Water & Power

<https://www.ladwp.com>

Joe Ramallo, Communications Director

Office: (213) 367-1394

Alternate: (213) 792-8555

Joseph.ramallo@ladwp.com

Los Angeles Homeless Services Authority

<https://www.lahsa.org>

811 Wilshire Blvd., 6th Fl., Los Angeles, CA 90017

Ahmad Chapman, Director of Communications

Phone: (213) 225-8491

achapman@lahsa.org

Los Angeles Police Department

<http://www.lapdonline.org>

100 W. First St., Los Angeles, CA 90012

Lt. Andy Neiman, Public Information Officer

Phone: (213) 486-5910

pio@lapd.lacity.org

Los Angeles Unified School District

<http://lausd.net>

333 S Beaudry Ave., 24th Fl., Los Angeles, CA 90017

Phone: (213) 241-6766;

communications@lausd.net

Shannon Haber, Chief Communications Officer

shannon.haber@lausd.net

Gayle Pollard-Terry, Deputy Chief Communications Officer

gayle.pollard-terry@lausd.net

Lourdes Valentine, Marketing Director

lourdes.valentine@lausd.net

Elvia Perez-Cano, Public Information Officer

elvia.perez@lausd.net

Monica Carazo, Public Information Officer

monica.carazo@lausd.net

Samuel Gilstrap, Public Information Officer

samuel.gilstrap@lausd.net

Barbara Jones, Public Information Officer

barbara.a.jones@lausd.net

Ellen T. Morgan, Public Information Officer

ellen.morgan@lausd.net

Daryl Strickland, Public Information Officer

daryl.strickland@lausd.net

Cynthia Mesina, Administrative Secretary

cynthia.mesina@lausd.net

Port of Los Angeles

<https://www.portoflosangeles.org>

425 S. Palos Verdes St., San Pedro, CA 90731

Phillip Sanfield, Director of Media Relations

Phone: (310) 732-3568

PSanfield@portla.org

Probation Oversight Commission

<https://poc.lacounty.gov/>

222 South Hill St. Los Angeles, CA 90012

Wendelyn "Wende" Julien, Esq., Executive Director

Phone: (213) 633-5777

info@poc.LACounty.gov

Superior Court

www.lacourt.org

publicinfo@lacourt.org

107-A Stanley Mosk Courthouse

111 N. Hill St., Los Angeles, CA 90012

Ann Donlan, Communications Director

Media Only Phone: (213) 830-0815

Robert Oftring, Media and Legislative Affairs Administrator

roftring@lacourt.org

Media Only Phone: (213) 830-0815

MetroLink

<http://www.metrolinktrains.com>

700 S. Flower St., #2600, Los Angeles, CA 90017

Sherita Coffelt, Public & Media Relations Officer

Phone: (213) 452-0318

Cell: (213) 494-8396

coffelts@scrra.net

Scott Johnson, Assistant Public Affairs Officer

Phone: (213) 452-0205 Cell: (213) 842-2287

JohnsonS@scrra.net

Metropolitan Water District of Southern California

<http://www.mwdh2o.com>

700 N. Alameda St., Los Angeles, CA 90071

Sue Sims

Phone: (213) 217-6340

SSims@mwdh2o.com

Dee Zinke, General Manager

Phone: (213) 217-6331

DZinke@mwdh2o.com

Bob Muir, Media Representative

Phone: (213) 217-7747

rmuir@mwdh2o.com

Sanitation Districts

<http://www.lacsd.org>

1955 Workman Mill Rd., Whittier, CA 90601

Bryan Langpap, Public Information Section Head

Phone: (562) 908-4288 ext. 2302

blangpap@lacsd.org

Southern California Association of Governments

<http://www.scag.ca.gov>

818 W. Seventh St., 12th Fl., Los Angeles, CA 90017

Angela Rushen, Manager Media and Public Affairs

Phone: (213) 236-1809

rushen@scag.ca.gov

South Coast Air Quality Management District

<http://www.aqmd.gov>

21865 Copley Dr., Diamond Bar, CA 91765

Derrick Alatorre, Deputy Executive Officer

Phone: (909) 396-3122

dalatorre@aqmd.gov

Fabian Wesson, Assistant Deputy Executive Officer

(909) 396-2688

fwesson@aqmd.gov

Sam Atwood, Media Relations Manager

Phone: (909) 396-3687

Cell: (909) 720-9056

satwood@aqmd.gov